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From: "Greg Hearn" <ghearn@lifesprings.net>
To: "Ron White" <rwhite@colacoll.edu>
Date: 6/14/2005 3:25:40 PM

Subject: RE: copyright question

Ron,

If you need our permission you have it. | assume that any right§ we had
have long since expired. Many of the books back then were printed
without contracts or the contracts can't be located.

Just in case some agreement exists, consider this e-mail permission to
use, reprint or publish in any form any material written by Rev. H. P.
Robinson in which LifeSprings Resources has any interests or rights.

| hope this will meet your needs. If you need something more formal,
please let me know.

It's good to hear from you. | trust you and your family are doing well.
Blessings,
Greg

Gregory K. Hearn, CEO
LifeSprings Resources

-----Original Message—

From: Ron White [mailto:rwhite@colacoll.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2005 2:47 PM

To: Greg Hearn

Subject: copyright question

Greg,

I'm setting up a website that will feature many of the sermons of Rev.

H.P. Robinson. We also wanted to feature the ones that have appeared in
his two books printed by LifeSprings: Heaven's Quest for a Man Like God
and Redemption Conceived and Revealed. Do we need your permission to
put these on our website? If so, will you grant us that permission?

Thanks.

-ron



